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LOCATION�
�
�
�
�
�
LGA Reference Number�
78/42�
�
Name of Place�
Fuel Tanks�
�
Location/Address�
�
�
Street Name�
Great Eastern Highway�
�
Suburb/Town�
Merredin Townsite�
�
Other Locational descriptor�
Rear of BP Service Station, between Cohn and Allbeury Streets�
�
Local Government Authority�
Merredin�
�
Map References�
�
�
Map Name�
Merredin Townsite�
�
Map Scale�
1:2,000�
�
Northing�
6515900 m N�
�
Easting�
620400 m E�
�



OWNERSHIP & LAND DESCRIPTION �
�
�
�
�
�
Owner�
Address�
Phone/fax�
Status�
�
Item


No.�
�
Crown�
�
�
Owner�
�
1�
�
Shire of Merredin�
�
�
Vestee�
�
1�
�
Joh Webb�
�
�
�
�
2�
�
Land Description�
�
�
Reserve No.�
Lot/Location No.�
Plan/Diagram�
Vol/Folio�
Item


No.�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�



DESCRIPTION�
�
�
�
�
�
Construction Date (1)�
c 1941�
�
Site Type�
Defence Installation�
�
Use(s) of Place:�
�
�
Original�
Fuel Storage�
�
Present�
Some agricultural and domestic storage�
�
Construction Materials�
�
�
Walls�
Concrete with some brick, originally with inner steel liners�
�
Roof�
Concrete�
�
Other�
Floors concrete; steel pipes and hatch covers�
�
Modifications�
Removal of steel liners and pipes�
�
Condition�
Fair to good�
�
Integrity�
�
�
The fabric of the installations is intact, providing a high integrity�
�
�
Description�
�
�
The three circular fuel tanks are about 60-80 metres apart and contained within earth mounds 6-7 metres high.  The base of the tanks is approximately at ground level, with access gained by way of a concrete walled tunnel, approximately 1.5 metres in width and 2 metres in height, probably originally a service duct for piping.  The opening of each tunnel has sloping walls to match the profile of its mound.  At the end of each tunnel a hole has been broken into each tank, presumably to salvage the steel liner and provide access for storage.  On the top of two mounds are vents and counter-weighted circular hatch covers.  The third mound has a house built on top of it.�
�
�
�



SIGNIFICANCE�
�
�
�
�
�
Historic theme (s) �
Outside Influences - World War II�
�
Statement of Significance�
�
�
Local knowledge states that these installations were constructed as part of a base for counter-attack on Perth and Fremantle, should the metropolitan area have been taken by the Japanese during World War II.


This conflicts with the commonly held view that if the enemy had landed in WA, Australia’s defence forces would abandon the State and pull back to a line between Adelaide and Brisbane.


These structures are considered to be of national importance.


After the War, the Local Council tried to remove the structures and called in a demolition expert.  The plan was abandoned when he advised that he would have to use so much explosive it was likely half the town would be removed at the same time.�
�
�
Recommendation/�Conservation Strategy �
Recognise and encourage protection through the Town Planning Scheme.  Photographically document prior to any modifications or disturbance. Undertake further research into original use.  No immediate conservation measures required, although removal of rubble and erection of an interpretative sign may be appreciated by tourists.


These structures should be considered for inclusion in the State Register of Heritage Places and Register of the National Estate.�
�
�



OTHER�
�
�
�
�
�
Bibliography�
�
�
Merredin Tourist & Information Centre (Inc), “Merredin Tourist”, undated (1979)


Merredin Tourist & Information Centre (Inc), map of the Merredin Town site, locating WWII structures.�
�
�
Listing and Assessment:�
�
�
Assessor (s) Name �
Assessor (s) Address/Phone�
�
Max Hipkins�
WHELANS, 133 Scarborough Beach Rd,


Mt Hawthorn, WA, 6016


Tel: (09) 443 1511�
�
Film/Neg. Nos, date�
6/5-12	18.12.95�
�
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No�
�
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�
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�
Local Town Planning Scheme�
No�
�



